

WYSALL & THORPE IN THE GLEBE PARISH COUNCIL

(Rushcliffe Borough Council Nottinghamshire)

Clerk to the Council:
MIKE ELLIOTT
Tel: 0115 937 6506
Email: elliottnews@btconnect.com

19/21 Main Street
Keyworth
Notts
NG12 5AA

August 28 2016

Dear Member

Please note the next meeting of the **PARISH COUNCIL** will be held on **TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016** in the Village Hall. It will start at 7.30pm. You are requested to attend.

The agenda for the parish council meeting is as follows:

- 1] Apologies
- 2] Minutes from previous meeting held on July 5, 2016
- 3] Declarations of interest
- 4] Public participation, limited to 15 minutes
- 5] Clerk's report
- 6] Correspondence
- 7] Finance
 - a] cheques to pay
- 8] Planning matters
 - Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications
 - Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions
- 9] Village Hall and Play area.
 - a] Conditions of Hire for the village hall, how do we ensure they are adhered to?
- 10] Environmental matters
 - a] Responsibility of the council where serious disturbances arise in the village requiring Police involvement?
 - b] Nomination of the Plough as an ACV by the "Friends of Wysall Pubs".
- 11]] Website
- 12] Chairman's matters
- 13] Agenda items for next meeting October 4, 2016

Yours sincerely



Clerk to Wysall with Thorpe Parish Council

To: Couns. David Roberts (Chairman), Mrs Carolyn Birch, Simon Stephens (vice chairman), David Grenz, Helen Lewin, Vicki Plant, Mike Stanley and Lindsay Redfern. Also to Coun. John Cottee (Notts County Council, Reg Adair (Rushcliffe Borough Council)

Minutes of a meeting of Wysall and Thorpe in the Glebe Parish Council held in the Village Hall, Wysall, Tuesday July 5, 2016 at 7.30pm

Couns. David Roberts (Chairman)
Simon Stephens (Vice-chairman) (A)
Vicki Plant (A) Helen Lewin, Lindsay Redfern Carolyn Birch, David Grenz, Mike Stanley

Also present: Clerk Mike Elliott. and Notts County Council member Reg Adair

- 1] APOLOGIES Couns. Vicki Plant and Simon Stephens
- 2] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON JUNE 7, 2016 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman.
- 3] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 4] PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, LIMITED TO 15 MINUTES
There were no members of the public present.
- 5] CLERK'S REPORT
The Council's Internal Auditor Mr David Dixon reminded the council that all invoices paid sheets presented to each meeting need to be signed by a member and all invoices paid must be initialled by the members signing the cheques.
Coun. Grenz has provided members with a copy of the Emergency Plan he has produced for the two villages. He was thanked for it. The council felt it should be entered on to the website.
- 6] CORRESPONDENCE
Vista360, website usage figures for June showing total hits in the month 1695 and total unique hits 849. Both figures showed an increase on each previous monthly figure since June 2015.
Notts County Council Shale Gas event July 6 at County Hall. The council would not be represented.
Notts Footpaths Preservation Society launch of the new Notts Wolds Way 26 miles footpath taking in numerous parishes including Wysall. The launch is on August 23 with an event at Bunny Village Hall at 10-00am followed by a walk from Bunny to Willoughby.
Severn Trent Water – Water Plus, new enhanced water retail company for business customers, with details being given to the council.
- 7] FINANCE
CHEQUES TO PAY were approved as per the circulated list.
- 8] PLANNING MATTERS
RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING APPLICATIONS
16/01463/ful. K Beard, The Elms, Bradmore Road, Wysall, demolish bungalow, build new dormer bungalow, detached triple garage with storage over. No objection
RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING DECISIONS
There were none.
- 9] VILLAGE HALL AND PLAY AREA.
Coun. Sam Stephens had suggested the council look to buy three gazebos for hiring out to hall users if needed and to local residents. It was agreed they be purchased. It was agreed that the quick cricket equipment held in the hall should be donated to the scout group at East Leake.
Forthcoming events in the hall would include a wine tasting event on October 8, a food cooking event and the Christmas Fair in November.
- 10] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS
Coun. Stanley said the training session for use of the defibrillator now in the possession of the council would be held the following week and some 25 people had said they would attend.

11] WEBSITE

Coun. Stanley updated the council in regard to the running of the website. It was agreed to write to Vista in regard to the contents of the site and the future running of it.

12] CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS

The distribution of the Commemorative medals for the 90th birthday of HM Queen Elizabeth II was discussed. Names for receipt of them were still being received. The council were making them available free to any young person aged 16 and under and any person aged 90 or over.

13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING SEPTEMBER 6, 2016.

Nothing was put forward.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8-25pm.